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Smith, Wanda M

From: Rivers, Arnitra N

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 11:19 AM
To: James, David A; Johnson, Pat W
Cc: Smith, Wanda M

Subject: RE: Genscapes Lighting

Hello All,

| received the estimate back from LG&E; it will be $1042.80 for 5 years. Please let me know if you need anything else.

From: James, David A

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 3:54 PM
To: Johnson, Pat W

Cc: Smith, Wanda M; Rivers, Arnitra N
Subject: Re: Genscapes Lighting

Pat,

Thanks, that sounds great! We will work on setting up that meeting.

Thanks again,
David
Sent from my iPhone

Have A Great Day !l

David James

On Jun 17, 2015, at 15:06, Johnson, Pat W <Pat.Johnson@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

Wanda, It would be best for us (CM James and myself) to meet with the LGE reprehensive (Larry
Craddock) and we can discuss the envisioned locations and number of streetlights and Larry can then
provide the pricing (average has been about $950.00 for a single cobra-head style light on an existing

word pole for 5 years).

Larry's contact information is as follows: farry.craddock@lge-ku.com

If you should have any questions or you need additional information, please let me know. Thanks!!!!







From: Smith, Wanda M

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 12:37 PM
To: Johnson, Pat W; Rivers, Arnitra N
Cc: James, David A

Subject: Genscapes Lighting
Importance: High

Good Morning Pat,

CM James would like an estimate on light in the alley at 1140 Garvin Gate where the new Genscapes
location will be. Project is underway. Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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Wanda Mitchell-Smith
Legislative Assistant

District 6

David A. James, Councilman
Louisville Metro Council
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-1106




Wanda.smith@louisvilleky.gov

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged.
Unless you are the intended recipient (or authorized to receive this message
for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy, disseminate or disclose to
anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have
received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail, and
delete the message. Thank you very much,




